VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 9:19 AM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Cc: Williamson, Alec

Subject: Re: Tri Agency

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

1 thought we were going to see the revised draft materials before tri-agency?

————— Original Message -----

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

To: Paananen, Ron; Powers, Bob; "Ron.Posthuma@METROKC.GOV® <Ron.Posthuma@METROKC.GOV>;
Parsons, Jim

Cc: "Tracie Sunday" <Tracie.Sunday@Seattle._Gov>; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); White, John
Sent: Tue Dec 16 07:23:31 2008

Subject: RE: Tri Agency

We will be ready.

Mike Rigsby

Parsons Brinckerhoff

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206-382-6352

————— Original Message-----

From: Paananen, Ron

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 7:21 AM

To: "Robert Powers®; Ron.Posthuma@METROKC.GOV; Parsons, Jim

Cc: Tracie Sunday; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); White, John
Subject: RE: Tri Agency

Should be doable. I will be a little late. Two hour late start for Seattle Schools.
----- Original Message-----

From: Robert Powers [mailto:Robert.Powers@Seattle.Gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 6:23 AM

To: Ron.Posthuma@METROKC.GOV; Parsons, Jim; Paananen, Ron

Cc: Tracie Sunday; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Subject: Tri Agency

One of first topics needs to be bored tunnel workshop

Maybe Rigsby can walk tri agency through side by side comparison of twin bore vs single
bore, including cost info, risk, and constructability

Need to get this info in front of Dave Grace Harold

Mr Pannanen - can we do this?



